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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 9:39 AM
To: 'Claim Workflow System'; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: MERINACHIA@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; Admin A; assignments
Subject: RE: REQUEST OF SURVEY REPORT-OUR REF:D20004257MFSH;ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA9484C AND SJL600L ON 19-10-2020

Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Thank you for the email. 
 
Dear Cecilia, 
 
Kindly assist 
 
FYNA Our Ref : CC4/FCI20011472/Ags3 
 
 

 

BEST REGARDS 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 
 
 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any 

inconvenience caused is much regretted 

 

From: Claim Workflow System <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 December 2020 7:51 PM 
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM 
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Cc: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; MERINACHIA@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG 
Subject: REQUEST OF SURVEY REPORT-OUR REF:D20004257MFSH;ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA9484C AND SJL600L ON 19-10-2020 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We received LOD from workshop/solicitor. 
 
Please let us have the Survey Report including Vehicle Inspection Photos & Survey Fees Invoice asap. 
 
Kindly upload the survey report through CWS from document management screen by selecting option Survey report. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Motor Claims Department 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd 
cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
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